

Fw: Subject: URGENT — For the Judge — New Interference, Funeral Clash, and Request for Immediate Directions

From: Rewired Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com)

To: northlondonmc@justice.gov.uk; contactcrime@justice.gov.uk; northlondon.cps@cps.gov.uk; electronicmonitoring@serco.com

Date: Tuesday, 19 May 2026 at 10:48 BST

Subject: URGENT — For the Judge — New Interference, Funeral Clash, and Request for Immediate Directions
Case Reference: 01YE1267925 (02/08/2025)
Defendant: Mr. Simon Paul Cordell

Hi,

I'm forwarding this message to clarify the situation with the emails I sent and my case Files

I originally sent my correspondence to **two addresses at the same time**:

- contactcrime@justice.gov.uk
- highburyandislingtonmc@justice.gov.uk

Out of these, **only one address bounced back** — the Highbury & Islington mailbox — with a 550 access denied error, which suggests that the address is no longer active or accepting external messages.

The other email (**contactcrime@justice.gov.uk** was successfully delivered. Also i had to add the **Case Reference Number in the email!**

So I'm also forwarding this to all so everyone is aware of the delivery issue and to confirm that my correspondence has reached the correct active mailboxes.

Thank you,

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

To: highburyandislingtonmc@justice.gov.uk <highburyandislingtonmc@justice.gov.uk>; northlondon.cps@cps.gov.uk <northlondon.cps@cps.gov.uk>; contactcrime@justice.gov.uk <contactcrime@justice.gov.uk>; electronicmonitoring@serco.com <electronicmonitoring@serco.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 May 2026 at 12:48:47 BST

Subject: Subject: URGENT — For the Judge — New Interference, Funeral Clash, and Request for Immediate Directions

Subject: URGENT — For the Judge — New Interference, Funeral Clash, and Request for Immediate Directions

To: highburyandislingtonmc@justice.gov.uk

CC: northlondon.cps@cps.gov.uk, contactcrime@justice.gov.uk

Dear Legal Adviser,

Please urgently place the attached documents before the Presiding Judge.

Since my last communication, new events have occurred which now make it impossible for me to attend court on the listed date. My family have booked my mother's funeral for the same day as my trial, and I cannot be in two places at once. This is an unavoidable and deeply distressing clash.

In addition, my aunt, uncle, and father have again attempted to interfere with my bail address, my electronic monitoring conditions, and my access to my lawful residences. Their previous interference caused wrongful arrests and disruption to my compliance, and they have stated they intend to repeat this behaviour.

I am attaching **two separate documents**, each covering a different issue due to the first not being able to be sent due to family and Wrongful Breach of Tag Exclusion Allegations:

Attachment 1 — “For Court 27-04-26”

This document deals specifically with **third-party interference** by my aunt, uncle, and father.

It explains how they have used my bail conditions, tag, and property access to interfere with civil matters, and why I urgently need the Court to direct that no third party may contact the Court, CPS, Serco, or police on my behalf.

Attachment 2 — “For Court Tag 17-05-2025” this is the most UpToDate!

This document sets out the **procedural failures** affecting my ability to comply with bail and prepare a defence, including:

- 1+ Denial Of Legal Representation
- 2+ Refusal Of Defence Files
- 3+ Lack Of Disclosure
- 4+ Issues With The Electronic Tag
- 5+ Access Problems At My Properties
- 6+ And Now The Funeral Clash

Both documents are necessary because they address **separate but connected issues** that are now preventing me from complying with bail and participating in the proceedings.

I respectfully request that the Court urgently:

- 1+ Confirm that no third party may contact the Court, CPS, Serco, or police regarding my bail conditions.
- 2+ Direct that any such communications be disregarded.
- 3+ Consider the attached letters setting out the full background and the procedural failures affecting my ability to comply.
- 4+ Address the funeral clash and the need for adjournment or variation.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully,
Mr. Simon Paul Cordell



1. For Court Tag 17-05-2025.pdf
205.9 kB



For Court 27-04-26.pdf
238.3 kB